
Rectangular title page background

This is a colored background rectangle with no text or visual information, but is hyperlinked to the main topic page of the Guide.

Visual element - Nevada State Seal

This element forms part of the Nevada State Seal and is hyperlinked to the main topic page of the Guide.

Visual element - Nevada State Seal

This element forms part of the Nevada State Seal and is hyperlinked to the main topic page of the Guide.

Guide to Starting a Business in Nevada

This is the title of the Guide and the text box is hyperlinked to the main topic page of the Guide.
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內華達州
創業與業務拓展指南

Visual Element - Straight Line

This line forms part of the document title and is hyperlinked to the main topic page of the Guide.

Nevada Department of Business and Industry

This text is part of the document title and is hyperlinked to the main topic page of the Guide.

內華達州商業及工業部

內華達州商業及工業部

Navigation button

This navigation button says click anywhere on this page to begin and is hyperlinked to the main topic page.

點按本頁任意位置開始

點按本頁任意位置開始



路線圖——點按主題
Button titled Getting Help

This button is hyperlinked to the Getting Help page.

尋求協助

尋求協助

Button titled Planning

This button is hyperlinked to the Planning page.

規劃

規劃

Button titled Training

This button is hyperlinked to the Training page.

培訓

培訓
Button titled Networking

This button is hyperlinked to the Networking page.

人際網絡拓展

人際網絡拓展

Button titled Business Structure

This button is hyperlinked to the Business Structure page.

企業架構

企業架構

Button titled Naming Your Business

This button is hyperlinked to the Naming Your Business page.

企業命名

企業命名

Button titled Business Location

This button is hyperlinked to the Business Location page.

營業地點

營業地點

Button titled Business Licensing

This button is hyperlinked to the Business Licensing page.

商業牌照

商業
牌照

Button titled Professional Licenses

This button is hyperlinked to the Professional Licenses page.

其他牌照與許可證

其他牌照
與許可證

Button titled Tax Stuff

This button is hyperlinked to the Tax Information page.

稅務事項

稅務事項
Button titled Hiring People

This button is hyperlinked to the Helping People page.

僱用員工

僱用員工

Button titled Business Certifications

This button is hyperlinked to the Business Certifications page.

認證與合約

認證
與合約
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Button titled Funding

This button is hyperlinked to the Funding page.

融資

融資

Button titled Marketing

This button is hyperlinked to the Marketing page.

市場與營銷

市場
與營銷
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Button titled Common Mistakes

This button is hyperlinked to the Common Mistakes page.

常見錯誤

常見錯誤
Button titled Thank You

This button is hyperlinked to the Thank You page.

謝謝！

謝謝！

Logo element for Nevada Department of Business and Industry

This logo element is hyperlinked to the title page of the Guide.
 
內華達州商業及工業部內華達州創業與業務拓展指南

Logo element for Nevada Department of Business and Industry

Visual element - Nevada State Seal

This element forms part of the Nevada State Seal and is 
hyperlinked to the main topic page of the Guide.

Visual element - Nevada State Seal

This element forms part of the Nevada State Seal 
and is hyperlinked to the main topic page of the 
Guide.

內華達州
商業及工業部

內華達州創業與業務拓展指南



尋求協助
創立、營運及拓展業務是一項艱巨的工作。  僅僅有
出色的想法還遠遠不夠。

現時有眾多組織可為企業提供資訊、諮詢及其他所
需協助，  且往往免費提供。 

您無需獨自面對。  若需要協助，可點按連結了解這
些團體提供的服務。  您亦可從我們的學習中心            
開始探索              。

如需內華達州的商業支援資源概覽，請查閱我們的
生態系統圖             。

Navigation button

This button is hyperlinked to the Learning Center webpage of the Nevada Department 
of Business and Industry.

Navigation button

This button is hyperlinked to the Nevada Business Support Ecosystem Chart webpage of
the Nevada Department of Business and Industry.

Image result for small business administration logo Navigation button titled "10 Steps to Start"

This button is hyperlinked to information on the website of the Small Business Administration.

創業十個步驟

創業
十個步驟

Button for Score's northern nevada office

This button is hyperlinked to the website of score's northern nevada office.
SCORE 
北內華達州

北內華達州SCORE 

SCORE 北內華達州

Button for score's las vegas office

This button is hyperlinked to the website of score's las vegas office.
SCORE 
拉斯維加斯

拉斯維加斯SCORE 

SCORE 拉斯維加斯

Logo for America's Small Business Development Center Agency in Nevada

This logo is hyperlinked to the website for Nevada's office of the Small Business Development Center.

Button for services available at Nevada Small Business Development Center

This button is hyperlinked to a page on the website of Nevada SBDC that lists various services provided by the organization.

內華達州小型企業發展中心(SBDC) 服務

內華達州小

型企業發展
中心 (SBDC) 

服務

Logo for Nevada Womens Business Center
Button for services available at the Nevada Women's Business Center

This button is hyperlinked to a page on the website of the Nevada Women's Business Center that lists various services provided by the organization.

婦女商務中心服務

婦女商務中心服務

Button for a partial list of business support groups in Nevada

This button is hyperlinked to another page in the document that provides linked logos to various business, entrepreneurial support, and networking groups in Nevada.

內華達州眾多商業支援、規劃、培訓及人際網絡拓展團體之部分範例

內華達州眾多商業支援、規劃、
培訓及人際網絡拓展團體之部分範例

Navigation button back to Guide Menu

This button takes you back to the Road Map, also known as the main topic menu.

返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Button for Score's northern nevada office

This button is hyperlinked to the website of score's northern nevada office.
SCORE 
創業路線圖

創業路線圖SCORE 

SCORE 創業路線圖

Logo for Service Corps of Retired Executives known as Score

This logo is hyperlinked to the national website for Score.

Veterans Business Outreach Center - vetbiz Button for services available at the Nevada Women's Business Center

This button is hyperlinked to a page on the website of the Nevada Women's Business Center that lists various services provided by the organization.

內華達州退伍軍人業務拓展中心

內華達州

退伍軍人業務拓
展中心

內華達州鄉村合作夥伴網絡

內華達州

鄉村合作夥伴
網絡

副州長小型企業倡導辦公室

副州長
小型企業倡導辦公室

http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/The_Learning_Center/
http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Business_Support_Ecosystem/
https://www.sba.gov/offices/district/nv/las-vegas
https://www.sba.gov/business-guide/10-steps-start-your-business
https://northernnevada.score.org/
https://northernnevada.score.org/
https://northernnevada.score.org/
https://northernnevada.score.org/
https://northernnevada.score.org/
https://lasvegas.score.org/
https://lasvegas.score.org/
https://lasvegas.score.org/
https://lasvegas.score.org/
https://nevadasbdc.org/
https://nevadasbdc.org/what-we-do/
http://nevadawbc.org/
http://nevadawbc.org/services
https://www.score.org/startup-roadmap
https://www.score.org/startup-roadmap
https://www.score.org/startup-roadmap
https://www.score.org/startup-roadmap
https://www.score.org/
https://nvvboc.org/
https://nvvboc.org/
https://www.rural.gov/community-networks/nv
https://osbanv.com/
https://osbanv.com/


規劃
商業計劃可協助您更有效地組織、管理及理解業務
。  若您需要貸款，商業計劃亦是許多貸款機構要求
提供的文件。  在撰寫計劃前，建議先使用「商業模
式構想圖」梳理思路。  點按 YouTube 及 Canvanizer 
連結取得協助。

SCORE、Strategyzer 及其他眾多機構亦提供商業規劃
協助。  點按圖示了解詳情。

您亦可考慮採用「精益創業」模式。  點按連結了解
詳情。  

Logo for Business News Daily

This logo is hyperlinked to a relevant article on the subject website. Logo for the $100 Startup

This logo is hyperlinked to a business planning template from the subject website.

Navigation button for You Tube video on doing a business model canvas

The button takes you to a You Tube video by Gabrielle Benefield.
5 
分鐘了解商業模式構想圖Gabrielle Benefield

5 分鐘了解商業模式構想圖
Gabrielle Benefield

Navigation button for You Tube video explaining the business model canvas

The button takes you to a You Tube video by a company called "Strategyzer".

商業模式構想圖詳解Strategyzer

商業模式構想圖詳解
Strategyzer

Logo for a website called Canvanizer

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject website, which can help you develop a business model canvas.

Button for learning about the "lean startup" approach to running a business.

This button is hyperlinked to another page in the document that provides linked logos to Lean Startup information.

了解「精益創業」模式

了解「精益創業」模式

Button for a partial list of business support groups in Nevada

This button is hyperlinked to another page in the document that provides linked logos to various business, entrepreneurial support, and networking groups in Nevada.

內華達州眾多商業支援、規劃、培訓及人際網絡拓展團體之部分範例

內華達州眾多商業支援、規劃、培訓及人際網絡拓
展團體之部分範例

Navigation button back to Guide Menu

This button takes you back to the Road Map, also known as the main topic menu.

返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Logo for Service Corps of Retired Executives known as Score

This element is part of the Score logo and is hyperlinked to a page on the Score website that provides templates for business planning.

商業規劃模板

商業規劃模板

Logo for Service Corps of Retired Executives known as Score

This logo is hyperlinked to the national website for Score.

http://www.businessnewsdaily.com/5067-free-business-templates-word-pdf.html
http://100startup.com/resources/business-plan.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_4MHqyf4Vw0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QoAOzMTLP5s
https://canvanizer.com/
https://www.score.org/resource/business-planning-financial-statements-template-gallery
https://www.score.org/resource/business-planning-financial-statements-template-gallery
https://www.strategyzer.com/


精益創業
近年來，一種嶄新的創業思維模式逐漸盛行，  稱為
「精益創業」模式。

「精益創業」強調的概念包括定義價值、最小化浪
費、部署最小可行產品，以及透過「構建-衡量-學習
」的方式來改進產品及拓展業務。

如需詳細了解「精益創業」理念，請點按右側連結
。    

Image and link to Wikipedia article on the "Lean Startup" methodology for business.精益創業概覽

Image and link to Wikipedia article on the "Lean Startup" methodology for business.

精益創業概覽

Image and link to article in Harvard Business Review about why the "lean startup" method is important. Image and link to article in Harvard Business Review about why the "lean startup" method is important.為何精益創業顛覆一切

為何精益創業顛覆一切

Image result for medium

Image and link to an article on how to apply "lean startup" methods to small businesses.如何將精益創業方法論應用於小型企業

如何將精益創業方法論
應用於小型企業

Image and link to article in Entrepreneur Magazine on four common misconceptions about the "Lean Startup" method for business. Image and link to article in Entrepreneur Magazine on four common misconceptions about the "Lean Startup" method for business.關於精益創業的四大常見誤解

關於精益創業的
四大常見誤解

Image and link to a pdf document by a group called Lifehack.  The book is about the Minimum Viable Products (or MVP) design process.

Image and link to a pdf document by a group called Lifehack.  The book is about the Minimum Viable Products (or MVP) design process.最簡可行產品(MVP) 設計流程電子書

最簡可行產品 (MVP) 設
計流程電子書

Navigation button back to Planning page

This button takes you back to the Planning page.

返回規劃頁面

返回規劃頁面

Navigation button back to Guide Menu

This button takes you back to the Road Map, also known as the main topic menu.

返回指南選單

返回指南選單

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Lean_startup
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Lean_startup
https://hbr.org/2013/05/why-the-lean-start-up-changes-everything
https://hbr.org/2013/05/why-the-lean-start-up-changes-everything
https://medium.com/@leanometry/how-to-apply-the-lean-startup-methodologies-to-small-businesses-92f18926c396
https://medium.com/@leanometry/how-to-apply-the-lean-startup-methodologies-to-small-businesses-92f18926c396
https://www.entrepreneur.com/article/286701
https://www.entrepreneur.com/article/286701
http://lifehackhq.co/wp-content/uploads/2015/04/MVP-Design-eBook-v1.pdf
http://lifehackhq.co/wp-content/uploads/2015/04/MVP-Design-eBook-v1.pdf


培訓
眾多機構提供培訓課程、工作坊及網絡研討會，協
助您更充分準備創立、營運及拓展業務。

右側連結僅為部分可用資源。  建議透過內華達州商
業及工業部商業資源中心查詢更多渠道，或聯絡當
地商會、大專院校、圖書館等機構。 

謹記：成功與否取決於您自身！

Button for Score's northern nevada office

This button is hyperlinked to a page on training on Score's northern nevada website.
SCORE 
北內華達州

北內華達州SCORE 

SCORE 北內華達州
Button for Score's las vegas office

This button is hyperlinked to a page on training on Score's northern nevada website.
SCORE 
拉斯維加斯

拉斯維加斯SCORE 

SCORE 拉斯維加斯

Logo for federal Small Business Administration

Button for SBA Online Learning Center

This button is hyperlinked to the external webpage with SBA's national online learning center.

線上學習中心

線上學習中心

Logo for Nevada Womens Business Center

Logo for Dreambuilder tool of the Nevada Women's Business Center

This logo is hyperlinked to the external website with the subject online tool.

Logo for America's Small Business Development Center Agency in Nevada

This logo is hyperlinked to external training and education information on the subject website.

Button for Nevada SBDC Statewide Training Calendar

This button takes you to an external webpage, an online calendar of training classes offered by the SBDC.

全州培訓日曆

全州培訓日曆

內華達州商業及工業部
Logo element for Business Resource Center of the Nevada Department of Business and Industry

This logo element is hyperlinked to the external webpage of the subject Business Resource Center.

Logo element for Business Resource Center of the Nevada Department of Business and Industry

This logo element is hyperlinked to the external webpage of the subject Business Resource Center.

Button for a partial list of business support groups in Nevada

This button is hyperlinked to another page in the document that provides linked logos to various business, entrepreneurial support, and networking groups in Nevada.

內華達州眾多商業支援、規劃、培訓及人際網絡拓展團體之部分範例

內華達州眾多商業支援、規劃、
培訓及人際網絡拓展團體之部分範例

Navigation button back to Guide Menu

This button takes you back to the Road Map, also known as the main topic menu.

返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Logo and link for University of Nevada Cooperative Extension.

小企業教育計劃

小企業
教育計劃

Logo for Service Corps of Retired Executives known as Score

This logo is hyperlinked to a page on the Score website that provides information on their training opportunities.

https://northernnevada.score.org/
https://northernnevada.score.org/
https://northernnevada.score.org/
https://northernnevada.score.org/
https://northernnevada.score.org/
https://lasvegas.score.org/
https://lasvegas.score.org/
https://lasvegas.score.org/
https://lasvegas.score.org/
https://www.sba.gov/offices/district/nv/las-vegas
https://www.sba.gov/learning-center
http://nevadawbc.org/services
http://nevadawbc.org/dreambuilder
https://nevadasbdc.org/education-training/
https://nevadasbdc.org/events/
http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Business_Resource_Center_New/
http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Business_Resource_Center_New/
https://extension.unr.edu/busdev
https://extension.unr.edu/busdev
https://ascent.sba.gov/
https://www.score.org/take-workshop?f%5B0%5D=ss_language%3Aen&f%5B1%5D=custom
https://sbathrive.com/


人際網絡拓展
建立及維繫人際關係對於任何業務的長期發展與成
功都至關重要。

在內華達州，有眾多機構可提供建議、協助、指導

或其他形式的機會，協助您拓展人脈圈，並將這些
人脈轉化為富有成效的商業關係。

如需獲取拓展人際網絡的貼士、詳細了解可提供支
援的機構或查閱近期活動日曆，請點按右側按鈕。

Button linked to subpage with articles on how to improve your networking skills.人際網絡拓展貼士

人際網絡拓展貼士

Button linked to subpage with logos and links to a variety of resource partner agencies, chambers of commerce, etc.相關機構

相關機構

Button linked to external calendar of events on Nevada Department of Business and Industry website.活動日曆

活動日曆

Navigation button back to Guide Menu.

This button takes you back to the Road Map, also known as the main topic menu.

返回指南選單

返回指南選單

http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Calendar_of_Events/Calendar_of_Events/


人際網絡拓展貼士
良好的人際網絡不僅需要與能夠協助您創業、融資
或拓展業務的個人或機構交流，  更涉及與客戶、供
應商及社區建立關係。  上述每一層關係均對企業的
成功具有重要作用。 

如需更有效拓展人際網絡的貼士，請點按右側各篇
文章及連結。

Navigation button - how to network like you really mean it.

This button takes you to the subject article on the website of Inc. Magazine.

如何真心實意地經營人際網絡

Logo and link to Inc. Magazine article on how to network like you really mean it.

如何真心實意地經營人際網
絡

Navigation button - ten ways to make customers fall in love with your business.

This button takes you to the subject article on the Kissmetrics blog of Neil Patel.

十種方法，讓您的企業獲得客戶青睞

Navigation button - ten ways to make customers fall in love with your business.

This button takes you to the subject article on the Kissmetrics blog of Neil Patel.

十種方法，讓您的企業
獲得客戶青睞

Navigation button - business relationships are more than a rolodex.

This button takes you to another page in the Guide that summarizes the subject article from the money crashers website.  That page has a link to the complete subject article as well.

商業關係不止於互贈名片

商業關係不止於
互贈名片

Navigation button - business relationships are more than a rolodex.

This button takes you to another page in the Guide that summarizes the subject article from the money crashers website.  That page has a link to the complete subject article as well.

Navigation button back to Networking page

This button takes you back to the Networking page.

返回人際網絡拓展頁面

返回人際網絡拓展頁面

Navigation button back to Guide Menu.

This button takes you back to the Road Map, also known as the main topic menu.

返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Logo and link to article in Entrepreneur Magazine on choosing a business structure

The items are hyperlinked to the subject material.

Logo and link to article in Entrepreneur Magazine on choosing a business structure

The items are hyperlinked to the subject material.

小型企業主應參與的七大社交群體

小型企業主應參與的七大社
交群體

http://www.inc.com/minda-zetlin/8-things-power-networkers-do-make-connections.html
https://www.inc.com/minda-zetlin/8-things-power-networkers-do-make-connections.html
https://neilpatel.com/blog/10-ways-to-make-customers-fall-in-love-with-your-business/
https://neilpatel.com/blog/10-ways-to-make-customers-fall-in-love-with-your-business/
https://www.entrepreneur.com/growing-a-business/7-networking-groups-every-small-business-owner-should-join/437040
https://www.entrepreneur.com/growing-a-business/7-networking-groups-every-small-business-owner-should-join/437040


商業關係不止於互贈名片
您的商業同仁或許能：
• 分享其商業建議及經驗。

• 提供人脈、資訊或資源線索。

• 為您的企業提供資金或融資協助。

• 為您的企業推介客戶。

• 為企業提供招聘機會。

• 協助尋找商業合作夥伴、同事或員工。

• 透過自身人脈為您拓展更多人脈。

構建良好關係的方法：
• 積極拓展人際網絡！  參與活動並結識他人。

• 保持聯絡。  關注聯絡對象的動向。

• 建立信任。  切勿利用他人。

• 對他人表達真誠的興趣。  了解對方認為重要的事項。  傾聽對
方想法。  主動提問。

• 率先採取行動或提供幫助。  在人際關係中採取付出而非索取的
心態，更能獲得回報。  給予多於所求。

• 著重關係的品質而非數量。  敞開心扉接納各種關係，但專注投
資於互惠互利的關係。

避免以下錯誤做法：
• 待人冷漠（時刻以業務為出發點）。

• 不懂表達感激。

• 忘記向曾為您給予協助的個人匯報進展。

• 對待他人態度反覆無常。

• 當事情不如預期時表現得不專業。

• 不承認自身錯誤。

• 言語或表達方式欠缺謹慎。

• 與不可信賴的人為伍。

• 保守過多秘密。  坦誠的態度更能贏得信任。

節錄自《建立商業關係之技巧：益處與成功要訣》(Business 
Relationship Building Skills – Benefits & Tips for Success)，
   Kalen Smith 發表於 MoneyCrashers.Com。

Navigation button back to Networking Tips page

This button takes you back to the Networking Tips page.

返回人際網絡拓展貼士頁面

返回人際網絡拓展貼士
頁面

Navigation button back to Guide Menu

This button takes you back to the Road Map, also known as the main topic menu.

返回指南選單

返回指南選單



內華達州眾多商業支援、規劃、

培訓及人際網絡拓展團體之部分範例

Logo and link for one million cups

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Logo and link for Nevada's Center for Entrepreneurship and Technology

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Logo and link for the Reno Collective website.

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Logo and link for Adam's Hub

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Logo and link for Nevada Small Business Development Center

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Logo and link for Economic Development Authority of Western Nevada

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Logo and link for Reno-Sparks-Tahoe Chamber of Commerce

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Logo and link for score northern nevada office

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.
SCORE 
北內華達州

SCORE 北內華達州

Logo and link for young professionals network of reno and tahoe

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Button for more Nevada chambers of commerce

This logo is hyperlinked to a website that provides a list of Nevada chambers of commerce and links to each one.

更多內華達州商會

更多內華達州
商會 

Image result for nevada grow

Image result for las vegas urban league logo

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Logo for Nevada Womens Business Center

Logo and link for las vegas global economic alliance

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Logo and link for meet up dot com

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Logo and link for Henderson chamber of commerce

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Logo and link for score las vegas office

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.
SCORE 
拉斯維加斯

拉斯維SCORE 

加斯

SCORE 拉斯維
加斯

Logo and link for las vegas asian chamber of commerce

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Logo and link for rob roy's innevation center in las vegas

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Navigation button back to Getting Help page

This button takes you back to the getting help page of the Guide.

返回尋求協助

返回
尋求協助

Navigation button back to Planning page

This button takes you back to the planning page of the Guide.

返回規劃

返回
規劃

Navigation button back to Training page

This button takes you back to the training page of the Guide.

返回培訓

返回
培訓

Navigation button back to Networking page

This button takes you back to the networking page of the Guide.

返回人際網絡拓展

返回
人際網絡拓展

Navigation button back to Data Resources page

This button takes you back to the data resources page of the Guide.

返回資料資源

返回資料
資源

Navigation button back to Guide Menu

This button takes you back to the Road Map, also known as the main topic menu.

返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Logo and link for University of Nevada Cooperative Extension.

Image result for scats logo nevada

https://scontent.fhhr1-2.fna.fbcdn.net/v/t45.5328-0/c3.3.138.138a/p2048x2048/15276420_1350602581658241_7042865450467721216_n.png?_nc_cat=102_nc_oc=AQn_jjch61J2xhy2meFhHNlM1Dlm1Djt-eA99yBonXdihb08TYIgWEakHxeMaR5w38Y_nc_ht=scontent.fhhr1-2.fnaoh=510ce33696c6091ed53dec916bad422boe=5E597CC3工作進程

工作進程

Logo and link for the Urban Chamber of Commerce.

Board Members | Womenschamber

勞動力教育

勞動力教育

University of Nevada, Reno's Nevada Industry Excellence rebrands as Manufacture  Nevada | News | 2news.com

Innevation Center logo

http://www.1millioncups.com/
https://ncet.org/
https://renocollective.com/
https://www.adamshub.org/
https://nevadasbdc.org/
https://www.edawn.org/
http://www.thechambernv.org/
http://www.thechambernv.org/
https://northernnevada.score.org/
http://renotahoeypn.com/
http://www.elkonevada.com/
http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Networking/
https://nvgrow.org/
http://lvccul.org/
https://startupnv.org/
http://nevadawbc.org/
https://www.lvgea.org/
http://www.lvlcc.com/
https://www.meetup.com/
http://www.hendersonchamber.com/
https://lasvegas.score.org/
https://lasvegas.score.org/
https://lasvegas.score.org/
https://lvacc.org/
https://www.innevation.com/
https://extension.unr.edu/busdev
https://www.4safenv.state.nv.us/training
https://www.workinprogress.lv/
https://www.workinprogress.lv/
https://www.urbanchamber.org/
https://www.bizassembly.org/
https://www.womenschamberofnevada.com/
https://www.vegaschamber.com/
https://www.unlv.edu/econdev
https://www.vegaspbs.org/workforce-education/
https://www.vegaspbs.org/workforce-education/
https://cplcnevada.org/
https://www.nevadaemployers.org/
https://www.manufacturenevada.com/
https://www.leadership.vegas/vegas-young-professionals
https://www.nvhispanicbusinessgroup.org/
https://entrenev.com/
https://www.unr.edu/innevation
https://www.aapichamber.com/
https://bridgewire.org/
https://goed.nv.gov/
https://mbdanevada.com/
https://www.mesquitenvchamber.com/
https://www.armedforceschamber.com/
https://nvbusinesshub.com/
https://nvbusinesshub.com/


企業架構

您所選擇的企業架構將涉及法律及稅務影響。  右側連
結提供有關此重要主題的更多資訊及協助。  建議開展

研究、徵詢會計師或律師意見，並選擇最適合您及您
企業的架構。

準備就緒後，您可於 SilverFlume（內華達州唯一一個

可集中處理所有牌照及註冊需求的線上入口網站）完
成企業架構註冊。  點按 SilverFlume 按鈕開始操作。

Logo and link to article in Entrepreneur Magazine on choosing a business structure

The items are hyperlinked to the subject material.

Logo and link to article in Entrepreneur Magazine on choosing a business structure

The items are hyperlinked to the subject material.

選擇您的企業架構

選擇您的
企業架構

Logo for federal Small Business Administration

Button for SBA material on choosing a business structure

The items are hyperlinked to the subject material.

選擇企業架構

選擇企業架構

Logo for Nevada Small Business Development Center article on different types of business structure

The items are hyperlinked to the subject material.

Button for Nevada Small Business Development Center article on different types of business structure

The items are hyperlinked to the subject material.

企業所有權形式

企業所有權形
式

在此申請創立您的企業

Image of Silverflume logo.

內華達州州務卿提供的服務。

在此申請
創立您的企業

內華達州州務卿提供的服務。

Navigation button back to Guide Menu

This button takes you back to the Road Map, also known as the main topic menu.

返回指南選單

返回指南選單

https://www.entrepreneur.com/article/38822
https://www.entrepreneur.com/article/38822
https://www.sba.gov/business-guide/launch-your-business/choose-business-structure
https://www.sba.gov/business-guide/launch-your-business/choose-business-structure
http://business.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/businessnvgov/content/Resource_Center/Nevada%20SBDC%20Forms%20of%20Business%20Ownership.pdf
http://business.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/businessnvgov/content/Resource_Center/Nevada%20SBDC%20Forms%20of%20Business%20Ownership.pdf
https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/home
https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/home
https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/home


企業命名

透過 SilverFlume 設立業務及申領牌照時，需確立企業的法定名稱。  請確保選擇未在本州使用過的名稱。  
您可利用 SilverFlume 的「內華達州企業名稱查詢」功能查閱現有名稱紀錄。 

確立法定實體名稱後，若需使用其他企業名稱，可向擬使用該名稱開展業務所在的縣提交《虛構企業名稱
申請表》（又稱「營業名稱」或「DBA」表格）。  有關縣 DBA 申請的詳情，可透過 SilverFlume 或本指南
「商業牌照頁」的地圖，聯絡內華達州各縣的申請聯絡人。  點按下方按鈕開始操作。

確定法定實體名稱及 DBA 名稱後，若您計劃建立線上業務平台，建議您預留網域名稱。   如需這方面的協
助，可前往本指南「尋求協助」專題，點按「美國小型企業管理局『創業十大步驟』」按鈕，閱讀第 6 步
內容。

Image of Silverflume logo.Navigation button to Business Licensing page

This button takes you to the business licensing page in the Guide.

商業牌照頁面

商業牌照頁面

Navigation button back to Guide Menu

This button takes you back to the Road Map, also known as the main topic menu.

返回指南選單

返回指南選單

https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/home
https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/home


營業地點

營業地點的選擇對您的業務運作成敗起著關鍵作用。  有
關此業務處理領域的貼士，請點按右側連結。

在內華達州任何地區落戶業務前，須先核實擬設址轄區
的分區規劃要求，並查詢該轄區是否提供任何計劃或優
惠措施，鼓勵於特定重建區域設立企業。

請使用本指南「牌照頁面」的地圖，聯絡擬考慮的轄區
。 

Logo for federal Small Business Administration.  This is hyperlinked to the subject website.

Button titled tips for choosing your business location

This button is hyperlinked to the subject article on the external SBA website.

選擇營業地點的貼士

選擇
營業地點的

貼士

Logo for Entrepreneur Magazine

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject magazine site and article on how to find the best location for your business.

Button for article

This button is hyperlinked to an article on how to find the best location for your business by Entrepreneur Magazine.

如何查找最佳地點

如何查找
最佳地點

Logo element for article on 12 key consideration in finding a location for your business by The Balance website

This logo element is hyperlinked to the subject external article.

Button element for article on 12 key consideration in finding a location for your business by The Balance website

This button element is hyperlinked to the subject external article.

如何為您的企業落戶：12 項關鍵考量因素

如何為您的企業落戶：
12 項關鍵考量因素

Navigation button back to Business Licensing page.商業牌照頁面

商業牌照頁面

Navigation button back to Guide Menu

This button takes you back to the Road Map, also known as the main topic menu.

返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Button element for article on eight little known factors to consider when finding a busines location by Kimco Realty

The button element is hyperlinked to the subject external article.

為您的新創企業選擇合適地點

為您的新創企業
選擇合適地點

Logo

Description automatically generated with medium confidence

https://www.sba.gov/business-guide/launch-your-business/pick-your-business-location
https://www.sba.gov/business-guide/launch-your-business/pick-your-business-location
https://www.entrepreneur.com/article/73784
https://www.entrepreneur.com/article/73784
https://www.thebalance.com/choosing-a-location-for-your-business-1201032
https://www.thebalance.com/choosing-a-location-for-your-business-1201032
https://www.score.org/resource/choosing-right-location-your-new-business
https://www.score.org/resource/choosing-right-location-your-new-business


商業牌照

您必須向內華達州申領商業牌照。  為此，您可以使用 
SilverFlume，內華達州唯一一個可集中處理所有牌照及
註冊需求的線上入口網站。  點按下方 SilverFlume 按鈕
開始操作。

您可能需要向企業總部所在的市及／或縣，以及營運業
務所在的每個市及／或縣申領牌照。  點按地圖上的縣，
了解相應地區的當地牌照規定。

您的企業總部位於內華達州以外？然後點按               。
Button for business based outside Nevada.此處

此處
Link to Clark County page inside the Guide

Link to Churchill County page inside the Guide

Link to Douglas County page inside the Guide

Link to Elko County page inside the Guide

Link to Elko County page inside the Guide

Link to Esmeralda County page inside the Guide

Link to Eureka County page inside the Guide

Link to Humboldt County page inside the Guide

Link to Humboldt County page inside the 
Guide

Link to Lander County page inside the Guide

Link to Lincoln County page inside the Guide

Link to Lincoln County page inside the GuideLink to Lincoln County page inside the Guide

Link to Lyon County page inside 
the Guide

Link to Lyon 
County page 
inside the Guide

Link to Mineral County page inside the Guide

Link to Nye County page inside the Guide

Link to Nye County page inside the Guide

Link to Nye County page inside the Guide

Link to Nye County page inside the Guide

Link to Pershing County page inside the Guide

Link to Washoe County page inside the 
Guide

Link to Washoe County page inside the 
Guide

Link to White Pine County page inside the Guide

地圖由 Encyclopaedia Britannica, Inc.提供，版權所有 1998 年；經授權使用。

Image of Silverflume logo.Button back to Guide main menu, also known as the Road Map.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Link to Carson City page inside the 
Guide

Link to Storey County 
page inside the Guide

https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/home
https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/home


卡森城 (Carson City)
若您計劃在卡森城設立或營運企業，則必須向該市
申領牌照。  點按該市標誌了解更多資訊。

若需在卡森城登記虛構企業名稱，請於             取得
並提交相關表格。

如需詳細了解其他商業資源，請點按卡森城商會、
北內華達發展局及西內華達發展區的標誌。

Link to Carson City clerk.此處

此處

Logo and link to Carson City website

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject website.

Logo and link to Carson City Chamber of Commerce

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to Northern Nevada Development Authority

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單
西內華達發展區

西內華達發展區

https://carson.org/home/showdocument?id=71816
http://www.carson.org/government/departments-a-f/community-development/business-license-division
http://www.carsoncitychamber.com/
https://www.nnda.org/
https://wndd.org/
https://wndd.org/


邱吉爾縣
 (Churchill County)
除向內華達州申領牌照外，您還需要申領該縣營業
牌照。  若於法倫市 (City of Fallon) 營運業務，另需
申領單獨的市級牌照。  點按各縣市標誌了解詳情。

如需申請虛構企業名稱，請點按              。

如需其他商業協助，可點按法倫商會、邱吉爾創業
發展協會、邱吉爾法倫經濟發展局、北內華達發展
局或西內華達發展區的標誌。

Link to Churchill County clerk.此處

此處

Logo and link to Churchill County.

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to the City of Fallon

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to the Fallon Chamber of Commerce

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to the Northern Nevada Development Authority

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

西內華達發展區

西內華達發展區

Churchill Entrepreneur Development Association logo

http://www.churchillcounty.org/index.aspx?NID=119
http://nv-churchillcounty.civicplus.com/index.aspx?NID=166
https://www.fallonnevada.gov/business/business-licenses-building-permits/
http://www.fallonchamber.com/
https://www.nnda.org/
https://wndd.org/
https://wndd.org/
https://www.cfednv.com/
https://cedaattracts.com/


克拉克縣
 (Clark County)
克拉克縣轄下各城市及克拉克縣本身，對商業牌照的規定
各不相同，  且此類規定均為內華達州牌照要求以外的額
外規定。  點按各實體標誌查閱牌照資訊.  點按各實體旁的
按鈕可取得其他商業支援. 

如需了解營業地點適用的管轄實體，可點按「管轄範圍查
找工具」。  點按拉斯維加斯全球經濟聯盟標誌，可探索
為企業提供的其他計劃及資源。 

虛構企業名稱申請表必須提交至克拉克縣書記官。  點按 
 了解更多。

Link to Clark County clerk.此處

此處

Logo and link to Clark County.

The logo is hyperlinked to their business licensing page.

Button link to Clark County Economic Development.

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

克拉克縣商業及經濟發展局

克拉克縣
商業及經濟發展局

Logo and link to the City of Boulder City.

The logo is hyperlinked to their business licensing page.

Button link to Boulder City community development webpage.博爾德城社區發展局

博爾德城
社區發展局

Logo and link to the City of Henderson

The logo is hyperlinked to their business licensing page.

Button link to Henderson economic development webpage.亨德森市經濟發展局

亨德森市
經濟發展局

Logo and link to the City of Las Vegas

The logo is hyperlinked to their business licensing page.

Button link to the City of Las Vegas economic development webpage.拉斯維加斯市經濟發展局

拉斯維加斯市
經濟發展局

Logo and link to the City of Mesquite

The logo is hyperlinked to their business licensing page.

Button link to City of Mesquite's general business center.梅斯基特市商業中心

梅斯基特市
商業中心

Logo and link to the City of North Las Vegas

The logo is hyperlinked to their business licensing page.

Button link to North Las Vegas economic development webpage.北拉斯維加斯市經濟發展局

北拉斯維加斯市
經濟發展局

Logo and link to the Las Vegas Global Economic Alliance.

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button linked to Southern Nevada Regional Business License Jurisdictional Finder Tool.南內華達地區商業牌照管轄範圍查找工具

南內華達地區商業牌照
管轄範圍查找工具

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

https://www.clarkcountynv.gov/government/elected_officials/county_clerk/fictitious_firm_name.php
http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/business-license/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/government/departments/economic_development/index.php
http://www.bcnv.org/155/Business-Licensing
http://bcnv.org/156/Community-Development
https://www.cityofhenderson.com/government/departments/finance/business-licensing/licensing-information
https://hendersonnow.com/
https://www.lasvegasnevada.gov/Business/Business-Licenses
https://www.lasvegasnevada.gov/Business/Economic-Development
https://www.mesquitenv.gov/departments/business-licenses
https://www.mesquitenv.gov/business-center
https://www.cityofnorthlasvegas.com/business/business-licenses
https://www.cityofnorthlasvegas.com/business/economic-development
https://www.lvgea.org/
http://gisgate.co.clark.nv.us/gismo/apps/jurisdiction/app/index.html


道格拉斯縣
 (Douglas County)
除向內華達州申領牌照外，無需額外申領縣級或當
地商業牌照。  如需一般商業資訊，請點按道格拉斯
縣標誌。

如需申請虛構企業名稱，請點按              。

如需了解其他可用的商業支援，可點按道格拉斯縣
；明登鎮 (Minden)、加德納維爾鎮 (Gardnerville) 或
傑諾亞鎮 (Genoa)；北內華達發展局；卡森谷商會；
或西內華達發展區的標誌。

First button for fictitious firm name filings.此處

此處

Logo and link to Douglas County.

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to the Town of Minden

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization. Logo and link to Gardnerville

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to the Town of Genoa

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to the Carson Valley Chamber of Commerce

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to the Northern Nevada Development Authority

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

西內華達發展區

西內華達發展區

https://cltr.douglasnv.us/clerk/ffm
https://www.douglascountynv.gov/cms/one.aspx?pageId=12585646
http://www.townofminden.com/
https://www.townofgardnerville.com/
http://www.genoanevada.org/
http://www.carsonvalleynv.org/
https://www.nnda.org/
https://wndd.org/
https://wndd.org/


埃爾科縣
 (Elko County)

無需申領縣級商業牌照。

但在埃爾科市及卡林 (Carlin)、威爾斯 (Wells) 和西溫
多弗 (West Wendover) 社區需各自申領商業牌照——
點按相應標誌了解更多資訊。  對於威爾斯市，請致
電 (775) 752-3355 查詢。

虛構企業名稱申請表必須提交至縣書記官。  點按              
了解更多資訊。

如需其他資源，請點按東北內華達地區發展局標誌
。 

Button for Elko County clerk.此處

此處

Logo and link to Elko County

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to the City of Elko

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to Carlin

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to the City of West Wendover

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

https://cms2.revize.com/revize/elkocounty/new_page/clerk/index.php
https://www.elkocountynv.net/
https://www.elkocity.com/government/licensing/index.php
http://www.cityofcarlin.com/departments/city_clerk/licenses.php
http://www.westwendovercity.com/services/business-services/business-licensing
https://nnrda.com/


埃斯梅拉爾達縣
 (Esmeralda County)
無需申領縣級商業牌照，且任何城鎮（戴爾 (Dyer)
／魚湖谷 (Fish Lake Valley)、戈德菲爾德 (Goldfield)
、銀峰 (Silver Peak)）均無牌照要求。  如需了解該
縣詳情，請點按該縣標誌。

點按               了解虛構企業名稱申請表相關資訊。

如需探索戈德菲爾德的資源，請點按戈德菲爾德商
會連結。

Logo and link to the County of Esmeralda

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to the Goldfield Chamber of Commerce

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

戈德菲爾德商會

戈德菲爾德
商會

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Button for Elko County clerk.此處

此處

http://www.accessesmeralda.com/
http://www.goldfieldnevada.org/
https://nyecc.org/
http://www.swcreda.com/
https://www.accessesmeralda.com/county_offices/clerk_treasurer/fictitious_firm_name_and_room_tax_forms.php


尤里卡縣
 (Eureka County)
無需申領縣級商業牌照，尤里卡、新月谷 (Crescent 
Valley) 和貝奧韋 (Beowawe) 社區亦無牌照要求。

如需申請虛構企業名稱，請點按              。
Button for Eureka County clerk.此處

此處

Eureka County Courthouse

Logo element for Eureka County button

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

尤里卡縣

尤里卡縣

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

https://www.eurekacountynv.gov/departments/clerk-recorder/fictitious-firm-name/
https://www.eurekacountynv.gov/
https://www.eurekacountynv.gov/
https://nnrda.com/


洪堡縣
 (Humboldt County)
需申領縣級商業牌照，除非業務僅在溫尼馬卡市 
(Winnemucca) 界內營運，此種情況下僅需申領市級
牌照。  點按各縣按鈕或城市標誌了解詳情。

虛構企業名稱申請表必須透過縣書記官辦理。  

點按                前往書記官網頁。
Button for Humboldt county clerk.此處

此處

Logo and link for Humboldt County Chamber of Commerce

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link for Humboldt Development Authority

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

西內華達發展區

西內華達發展區

內華達州溫尼馬卡市

內華達州溫尼馬
卡市

Humboldt County Nevada Homepage

https://www.humboldtcountynv.gov/175/County-Clerk
https://humboldt.chamberofcommerce.me/humboltcounty/mem_Humboldt
http://hdanv.org/
https://wndd.org/
https://wndd.org/
https://www.winnemuccacity.org/businessLicenses
https://www.winnemuccacity.org/businessLicenses
https://nnrda.com/
https://www.humboldtcountynv.gov/


蘭德縣 
(Lander County)
除內華達州牌照之外，還需要縣級商業牌照。  點按
該縣徽章了解商業牌照資訊。

點按                了解虛構企業名稱申請。

如需探索其他商業資源，請點按巴特爾芒廷商會或
蘭德縣發展局標誌。

Logo and link for Lander County

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link for Lander County Economic Development Authority

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Button for Humboldt county clerk.此處

此處

http://www.landercountynv.org/businesses/business_license/index.php
https://www.landercountynv.org/businesses/lander_economic_development_authority/index.php
https://www.landercountynv.org/businesses/lander_economic_development_authority/index.php
http://www.landercountynv.org/government/clerk/fictitious_firm_name.php
https://nnrda.com/
https://www.battlemountainchamber.com/


林肯縣 
(Lincoln County)
需申領縣級商業牌照。  點按林肯縣標誌，查閱縣級
牌照及虛構企業名稱登記的相關資訊。

若於卡連特市 (City of Caliente) 營運業務，另需申領
獨立的市級牌照。  點按卡連特市圖示了解詳情。

如需林肯縣其他商業資源，請點按林肯縣地區發展
局連結。  如需各縣一般資訊，請點按「原始人」標
誌。

Logo and link for County of Lincoln

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button for City of Caliente

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

卡連特市

卡連特市

Button for Caliente Business License Form.

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject pdf.

卡連特市商業牌照申請表

卡連特市商業牌
照申請表

Pahranagat Man logo and link for Lincoln County general information

Logo and link for Lincoln County general information

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Lincoln County Regional Development ...

http://lincolncountynv.org/departments/doing-business/
https://www.cityofcaliente.com/
https://www.cityofcaliente.com/wp-content/uploads/bsk-pdf-manager/2018/12/Business-License-Application-1.pdf
http://lincolncountynevada.com/
http://lincolncountynevada.com/
https://nyecc.org/
https://lcrda.com/


萊昂縣 
(Lyon County)
需申領縣級商業牌照。  點按萊昂縣標誌，查閱牌照
申領、費用及虛構企業名稱申請表的相關資訊。

耶靈頓市 (Yerington) 及芬利市 (Fernley) 需分別申領
市級牌照。  點按城市標誌了解這些管轄區的具體要
求。

如需了解該地區提供的其他商業支援，請點按耶靈
頓或芬利商會，或者北內華達發展局的標誌。

Logo and link to Lyon County

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to the City of Fernley

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to the Fernley Chamber of Commerce

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to the City of Yerington

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to the Yerington Chamber of Commerce

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to the Northern Nevada Development Authority

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.
Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

http://www.lyon-county.org/158/Business-Licenses
http://www.cityoffernley.org/index.aspx?NID=782
https://fernleychamber.com/
https://www.yerington.net/community/pages/obtain-business-license
http://www.yeringtonchamber.org/
https://www.nnda.org/


米納勒爾縣
(Mineral County)
縣級商業牌照申請表（含虛構企業名稱申請表）可
透過米納勒爾縣警長辦公室獲取。  點按該縣標誌即
可存取。

如需了解該地區提供的其他商業資源，可直接聯絡
該縣政府，或點按北內華達發展局、西內華達發展
區的標誌。

Logo and link to Mineral County

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

西內華達發展區

西內華達發展區

Logo and link to the Northern Nevada Development Authority

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

http://www.mineralcountynv.us/government/mcso_forms.php
https://wndd.org/
https://wndd.org/
https://www.nnda.org/


奈縣 (Nye County)
奈縣不要求申領縣級商業牌照。

但帕倫普鎮 (Pahrump) 及托諾帕鎮 (Tonopah) 除外.  

如需有關辦理虛構企業名稱申請表的資訊，請點

按                。

如需了解貝蒂 (Beatty)、加布斯 (Gabbs) 及朗德芒廷
鎮 (Round Mountain) 的牌照要求，請直接聯絡奈縣
——點按該縣徽章即可查閱電話及地址。

Link to Nye County clerk.此處

此處

Logo and link to Nye County

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Logo and link to Beatty

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button and link to Town of Tonopah

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

托諾帕

托諾帕

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Image result for pahrump business license

https://www.nyecountynv.gov/246/Fictitious-Firm-Names
http://www.co.nye.nv.us/
http://www.beattynevada.org/index.html
http://www.tonopahnevada.com/doing-business-in-tonopah/
http://www.pahrumpnv.org/158/Business-License
https://nyecc.org/
http://www.swcreda.com/
https://pahrumpchamber.com/


潘興縣
(Pershing County)
如需申領縣級牌照，請點按潘興縣標誌以取得申請
資料包及聯絡方式。

若需辦理拉夫洛克市 (Lovelock) 的牌照，請直接使用
右側按鈕聯絡該市。

如需登記虛構企業名稱，請點按              。

如需了解該地區提供的其他商業資源，請聯絡潘興
縣經濟發展局或西內華達發展區。

Link to Pershing County clerk.此處

此處

Logo and link to Pershing County

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button link to City of Lovelock business license packet

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject item.
拉夫洛克市

拉夫洛克市

Button and link to Pershing County Economic Development Authority

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

潘興縣經濟發展局

潘興縣
經濟發展局

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

西內華達發展區

西內華達發展區

https://www.pershingcountynv.gov/government/clerk-treasurer/fictitious_firm_name.php
https://www.pershingcountynv.gov/how_do_i/business_license.php
http://www.cityoflovelock.com/
https://www.pershingcountynv.gov/government/economic_development/
https://wndd.org/
https://wndd.org/


斯托里縣
(Storey County)
除取得內華達州牌照之外，您還需要申領縣級商業
牌照。  點按該縣標誌了解詳情。

如需登記虛構企業名稱，請聯絡縣書記官
             .

如需有關該地區其他商業資源的資訊，請聯絡斯托
里縣商業發展局或西內華達發展區。  點按各自連結
了解詳情。 

Link to Storey County clerk.此處

此處

Logo and link to Storey County

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button and link to Storey County Economic Development

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

斯托里縣商業發展局

斯托里縣
商業發展局

Logo and link to Virginia City information

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單 西內華達發展區

西內華達發展區

https://www.storeycounty.org/702/Clerk-Forms
https://www.storeycounty.org/147/Community-DevelopmentBuildingBusiness-Li
https://www.storeycounty.org/277/Business-Development
http://www.visitvirginiacitynv.com/
https://wndd.org/
https://wndd.org/


瓦肖縣
(Washoe County)
瓦肖縣、雷諾 (Reno) 及斯帕克斯 (Sparks) 對商業牌照的要
求各不相同。  點按各標誌查閱牌照資訊.  點按標誌旁的按
鈕可取得其他商業支援。  此外，您還可以使用地區性牌
照統一申請入口網站「One」。  點按其標誌了解詳情。

DBA 表格（虛構企業名稱申請表的別稱）須提交至瓦肖縣
書記官。  如需詳細了解該縣的 DBA 流程，請點按              
。

如需探索其他商業資源，請點按西內華達經濟發展局 
(EDAWN) 及西內華達發展區的標誌。

Link to Washoe County clerk.此處

此處

Logo and link to Washoe County business licensing page.

Button link to Washoe County economic development page.瓦肖縣社區服務

瓦肖縣
社區服務

Logo and link to City of Reno business licensing page.

Button link to City of Reno economic development page.雷諾市經濟發展局

雷諾市
經濟發展局

Logo and link to the City of Sparks business licensing page.

Button link to City of Sparks economic development page.斯帕克斯市社區服務

斯帕克斯市
社區服務

Logo and link to the Reno Sparks Tahoe Economic Development Authority of Western Nevada

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

西內華達發展區

西內華達發展區

https://www.washoecounty.us/clerks/bsd/dba_forms.php
https://www.washoecounty.us/csd/planning_and_development/business_license/index.php
https://www.washoecounty.gov/csd/index.php
https://www.reno.gov/government/departments/business-license
https://www.reno.gov/government/departments/economic-development-redevelopment-agency
https://www.cityofsparks.us/your_government/departments/business_licenses/index.php
https://www.cityofsparks.us/your_government/departments/community_services/index.php
http://edawn.org/
https://aca-prod.accela.com/ONE/Default.aspx
https://wndd.org/
https://wndd.org/


白松縣 
(White Pine County)
於伊利市 (City of Ely) 營運業務需申領牌照，但該市

以外區域無需申領縣級商業牌照（大麻業務除外）
。  如需了解詳情，請點按右側各縣市標誌。

如需在該縣登記虛構企業名稱，請點按             。

如需經濟發展方面的協助，可點按內華達鄉村發展
公司或東北內華達地區發展局的標誌。

Link to White Pine county clerk.此處

此處

Logo and link to the Rural Nevada Development Corporation

The logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

White Pine County, NV - Official Website | Official Website

https://nv-whitepinecounty.civicplus.com/175/Fictitious-Firms-Business-License
http://www.rndcnv.org/
https://www.cityofelynv.gov/all-forms/
https://nnrda.com/
https://www.whitepinecounty.net/35/Business
https://www.whitepinecounty.net/35/Business


非當地企業？
若您的企業總部位於其他州，其已於該州申領牌照，如欲在內華達州營運，您仍須
向內華達州政府申領外州企業牌照。

請使用下方 SilverFlume 連結開始操作。

此外，您亦可能需要在您將營運業務所在的每個內華達州市及／或縣申領牌照。  每
個市縣的要求已在本指南中列明。

點按下方「返回牌照頁面」，利用地圖查閱內華達州不同區域所需的市級及／或縣
級牌照要求。

Image of SilverFlume logo. Button to return to Business Licensing topic page.返回商業牌照頁面

返回
商業牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/home
https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/home


其他牌照及許可證
視乎您計劃營運的業務類型，您可能還需申領商業牌照外的其他
牌照或許可證。  此類牌照或許可證通常分為三類：  專業類、環
境類及公共衞生類。

例如，部分專業需先獲得特定委員會頒發的牌照，方可在內華達
州開展業務。  部分企業需取得環境許可證，以處理營運中涉及
的空氣、水或危險廢物事宜。  其他活動則需申領公共衞生牌照
或許可證，以確保公眾安全。

如需了解上述類別及相關規定是否適用於您，請點按右側按鈕。 

Button linked to Professional Licenses subpages專業類

專業類

Button linked to Environmental Permits subpage環境類

環境類

Button linked to Public Health permits and licenses subpage公共衛生類

公共衛生類

Button to return to Business Licensing topic商業牌照頁面

商業牌照頁面

Navigation button back to Guide Menu

This button takes you back to the Road Map, also known as the main topic menu.

返回指南選單

返回指南選單



專業類
部分專業需額外取得獨立委員會的牌照核准。

部分專業及企業由州級機構監管。

其他企業或職業則由地方官員或民間力量執行監管。

如需了解某專業或業務活動是否需要額外牌照或滿足額外監管規定，請使用下方按
鈕搜尋專業類別。 

Button that takes you to page with professions starting alphabetically from A to F.

至A  F

A 至 F

Button that takes you to page with professions starting alphabetically from G to P.

至G  P

G 至 P

Button that takes you to page with professions starting alphabetically from Q to Z.

至Q  Z

Q 至 Z

Button to return to Other Licenses and Permits topic.其他牌照及許可證頁面

其他牌照及許可證頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單



點按專業了解牌照資訊
會計師

酒精問題諮詢師

評估管理公司

建築師

體育運動（拳擊手、踢拳手、綜合格鬥手

；賽事人員及其他職務；推廣機構）

體適能教練

律師

聽力學家

自閉症行為治療師

汽車相關（車身維修廠及維修工場、駕駛

教練、廢氣排放檢測及銷售人員）

理髮師及理髮業

行為分析師及助理行為分析師

爆破員

大麻相關（僱員／代理人／企業）

墳場及火葬場營運者

幼兒照顧設施

脊醫

– 會計師
– 酒精問題諮詢師
– 評估管理公司
– 建築師

– 體育運動（拳擊手、踢拳手、綜合格鬥手
；賽事人員及其他職務；推廣機構）

– 體適能教練
– 律師
– 聽力學家
– 自閉症行為治療師

– 汽車相關（車身維修廠及維修工場、駕駛
教練、廢氣排放檢測及銷售人員）

– 理髮師及理髮業
– 行為分析師及助理行為分析師
– 爆破員
– 大麻相關（僱員／代理人／企業）
– 墳場及火葬場營運者
– 幼兒照顧設施
– 脊醫

臨床專業諮詢師

收數公司及收數員

承建商

美容美髮

法庭速記員

牙醫及牙科衞生

解毒技術員

營養師

配鏡師

犬類訓練員（安全／保護）

藥物濫用諮詢師

教育工作者

殯儀師

能源稽核師

工程師

環境衞生專家

託管機構及代理人

家庭治療師

消防相關（表演者／防護服務）

殯儀服務提供者

– 臨床專業諮詢師
– 收數公司及收數員
– 承建商
– 美容美髮
– 法庭速記員
– 牙醫及牙科衞生
– 解毒技術員
– 營養師
– 配鏡師
– 犬類訓練員（安全／保護）
– 藥物濫用諮詢師
– 教育工作者
– 殯儀師
– 能源稽核師
– 工程師
– 環境衞生專家
– 託管機構及代理人
– 家庭治療師
– 消防相關（表演者／防護服務）
– 殯儀服務提供者

Button that takes you to page with professions starting alphabetically from G to P.

至G  P

G 至 P

Button that takes you to page with professions starting alphabetically from Q to Z.

至Q  Z

Q 至 Z

Button to return to Professional Licenses page返回專業類牌照頁面

返回專業類牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu返回指南選單

返回指南選單

http://www.nvaccountancy.com/
http://alcohol.nv.gov/
http://red.nv.gov/Content/Appraisal/Main/
http://nsbaidrd.org/
http://boxing.nv.gov/Licensing/Licensing/
http://boxing.nv.gov/Licensing/Licensing/
http://nevadaathletictrainers.nv.gov/
https://www.nvbar.org/
http://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
https://www.nvababoard.org/
http://www.dmvnv.com/olbl.htm
http://www.dmvnv.com/olbl.htm
http://barber.nv.gov/
http://barber.nv.gov/
https://www.nvababoard.org/
http://fire.nv.gov/bureaus/FPL/Licensing/
https://ccb.nv.gov/
http://marriage.nv.gov/
http://funeral.nv.gov/Licensing/Licensing/
https://dwss.nv.gov/Care/CCL/ccl-licensing-home/
http://chirobd.nv.gov/
http://marriage.nv.gov/
https://fid.nv.gov/Licensing/Information/
http://www.nvcontractorsboard.com/
https://nvcosmo.com/
http://crptr.nv.gov/
http://dental.nv.gov/
http://alcohol.nv.gov/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_-_Home/
http://nvbdo.nv.gov/
http://pilb.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/pilbnvgov/Content/Forms/FirstTimeLicenseeInfoSheet(2).pdf
http://alcohol.nv.gov/
https://doe.nv.gov/educator_licensure/
http://funeral.nv.gov/
http://red.nv.gov/Content/Inspect_Audit/Main/
https://nvbpels.org/
https://nvrehs.org/
http://mld.nv.gov/Industry/Escrow_Agencies_and_Agents_-_NRS_645A/Escrow_Agencies_and_Agents_-_NRS_645A/
http://marriage.nv.gov/
http://fire.nv.gov/bureaus/FPL/Licensing/
http://funeral.nv.gov/


點按專業了解牌照資訊
賭博問題諮詢師

醫療衞生機構

– 賭博問題諮詢師
– 醫療衞生機構
– 助聽器配發員
– 保險——代理人及機構 
– 室內設計師
– 口譯員
– 投資顧問及投資顧問代表
– 景觀設計師
– 土地測量師
– 長期護理設施管理人員

– 預製房屋（經銷商、製造商、銷售及服務
人員）

– 婚姻治療師
– 按摩治療師
– 醫務助理
– 醫學化驗所
– 匯款服務商
– 按揭代理人、按揭銀行從業員及按揭經紀
– 音樂治療師

公證人

照護服務

職業治療師

視光服務

東方醫學

整骨醫學

體外循環技術員

藥劑師與藥房

物理治療師

醫師及醫師助理

足病診療

測謊檢定員

私家偵探

私家巡邏員

法律文件送達員

物業管理員

心理學家

煙花技術人員

– 公證人
– 照護服務
– 職業治療師
– 視光服務
– 東方醫學
– 整骨醫學
– 體外循環技術員
– 藥劑師與藥房
– 物理治療師
– 醫師及醫師助理
– 足病診療
– 測謊檢定員
– 私家偵探
– 私家巡邏員
– 法律文件送達員
– 物業管理員
– 心理學家
– 煙花技術人員

Button that takes you to page with professions starting alphabetically from A to F.

至A  F

A 至 F

Button that takes you to page with professions starting alphabetically from Q to Z.

至Q  Z

Q 至 Z

Button to return to Professional Licenses page返回專業類牌照頁面

返回專業類牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu返回指南選單

返回指南選單

http://alcohol.nv.gov/
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/HealthFacilities/dta/Licensing/Health_Facilities_-_Licensing/
http://nvsos.gov/sos/licensing/notary
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
http://www.nvot.org/
https://nvoptometry.org/
http://orientalmedicine.nv.gov/
http://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=main&service=page
http://medboard.nv.gov/
http://bop.nv.gov/
http://ptboard.nv.gov/
http://medboard.nv.gov/
http://podiatry.nv.gov/
http://pilb.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/pilbnvgov/Content/Forms/Polygraph_Examiner_License_Information(1).pdf
http://pilb.nv.gov/
http://pilb.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/pilbnvgov/Content/Forms/FirstTimeLicenseeInfoSheet(2).pdf
http://pilb.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/pilbnvgov/Content/Forms/FirstTimeLicenseeInfoSheet(2).pdf
http://red.nv.gov/Content/Education/Requirements/
http://psyexam.nv.gov/
http://fire.nv.gov/bureaus/FPL/Licensing/


點按專業了解牌照資訊
地產估價員

地產經紀人及銷售人員

即時字幕服務提供者

財產收回人員

住宅設計師

呼吸治療師

證券經紀交易商

證券銷售代表

社會工作者

言語語言治療師-

體育代理人

建築結構檢驗員

的士司機

轉讓代理人（證券）

非的士之交通相關業務（包括自動駕駛車

輛網絡、豪華轎車及巴士租賃、僱員共乘

客車、搬運公司、共乘服務公司及拖車服

務）

獸醫

– 地產估價員
– 地產經紀人及銷售人員
– 即時字幕服務提供者
– 財產收回人員
– 住宅設計師
– 呼吸治療師
– 證券經紀交易商
– 證券銷售代表
– 社會工作者
– 言語-語言治療師
– 體育代理人
– 建築結構檢驗員
– 的士司機
– 轉讓代理人（證券）

– 非的士之交通相關業務（包括自動駕駛車
輛網絡、豪華轎車及巴士租賃、僱員共乘
客車、搬運公司、共乘服務公司及拖車服
務） 

– 獸醫

Button that takes you to page with professions starting alphabetically from A to F.
A - F

A - F

Button that takes you to page with professions starting alphabetically from G to P.
G - P

G - P

Button to return to Professional Licenses page返回專業類牌照頁面

返回專業類牌照頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu返回指南選單

返回指南選單

http://red.nv.gov/Content/Appraisal/Main/
http://red.nv.gov/Content/Education/Requirements/
http://adsd.nv.gov/Programs/Physical/ComAccessSvc/Interpreter_Registry/Interpreter_Registry/
http://pilb.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/pilbnvgov/Content/Forms/FirstTimeLicenseeInfoSheet(2).pdf
http://nsbaidrd.org/
http://medboard.nv.gov/
http://nvsos.gov/sos/licensing/securities/broker-dealer
http://nvsos.gov/sos/licensing/securities/sales-representative-agent-of-the-issuer
http://socwork.nv.gov/
http://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
http://nvsos.gov/sos/licensing/sports-agents/forms-fees
http://red.nv.gov/Content/Inspect_Audit/Main/
http://taxi.nv.gov/Driver_Info/Driver_Permit_Requirements/
http://nvsos.gov/sos/licensing/securities/transfer-agent
http://nta.nv.gov/Forms/New_Applicant_Forms/
http://nta.nv.gov/Forms/New_Applicant_Forms/
http://nta.nv.gov/Forms/New_Applicant_Forms/
http://nta.nv.gov/Forms/New_Applicant_Forms/
https://nvvetboard.nv.gov/


環境類
若您的企業涉及產生空氣污染物、產生危險廢物、儲存危險物
質或排放廢水，可能需申領特殊環境許可證。  部分情況下，
此類許可證需於開始營運前辦妥。

如需免費協助釐定您的企業所適用之環境許可證及申領途徑，
可聯絡內華達大學雷諾分校的內華達商業環境計劃 (BEP)。該
機構提供全州範圍的相關協助。  請點按右上方的機構標誌。

如需更詳細了解聯邦、州及地區環境法例規章，請參閱本頁列
出的其他監管機構及資源。

Logo for Business Environmental Program at UNR

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website. Button link to fact sheets on environmental requirements in state.事實資料表

事實資料表

Button link to frequently asked questions about hazardous waste.危險廢物常見問題

危險廢物常見問題

Logo for Nevada Division of Environmental Protection

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

Button link to state air quality permitting page

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

空氣質素許可

空氣質素許可

Button link to state waste management regulations page

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

可持續物料管理

可持續物料管理

Button link to state water pollution control permitting page

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

水污染控制許可

水污染控制許可

Logo for U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

Button link for EPA information on environmental topics

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

環境議題

環境議題

Button link for EPA laws and regulations page

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

法律與法規

法律與法規

Button link for information on EPA in Nevada

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

美國環境保護局內華達分局

美國環境保護局內
華達分局

Logo for State Fire Marshall.

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

Button link to state information on hazardous material use and storage

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

危險物料（報告及許可）

危險物料（報告及許可）

Button link to information on fire protection licensing with the state

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.
消防牌照

消防牌照

北內華達州
Button link to air quality permits information in Washoe County

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

瓦肖縣空氣質素許可

瓦肖縣
空氣質素許可

Button link for waste managment information in Washoe County

TThis logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

瓦肖縣廢物管理

瓦肖縣
廢物管理

南內華達州
Button link for air quality permit information in Clark County

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

克拉克縣空氣質素許可

克拉克縣
空氣質素許可

Button link for waste management information in Southern Nevada

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

南內華達州廢物管理

南內華達州廢物管
理

Button to return to Other Licenses and Permits topic返回其他牌照及許可證頁面

返回其他牌照及許可證

頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu返回指南選單

返回指南選單

http://www.unrbep.org/about-bep/
https://unrbep.org/resources/publications/fact-sheets/
https://unrbep.org/services/hazardous-waste-management/hazardous-waste-faqs/
https://ndep.nv.gov/
http://ndep.nv.gov/air/permitting
http://ndep.nv.gov/land/waste
http://ndep.nv.gov/water/water-pollution-control/permitting
https://www.epa.gov/
https://www.epa.gov/environmental-topics
https://www.epa.gov/laws-regulations
https://www.epa.gov/nv
http://fire.nv.gov/home/Fire_Home/
http://fire.nv.gov/bureaus/FPL/Hazmat_Reporting/
http://fire.nv.gov/bureaus/FPL/FPL_Main/
https://www.washoecounty.us/health/faq/air-quality/how-do-i-know-if-a-permit-is-required-for-my-business.php
https://www.washoecounty.gov/health/programs-and-services/environmental-health/waste-management-program/
https://www.clarkcountynv.gov/government/departments/environment_and_sustainability/division_of_air_quality/permitting/applications_forms/index.php
http://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/permits-and-regulations/solid-waste-compliance/restricted-waste-management-program/


公共衛生類
若您的企業涉及公共衞生相關範疇，例如水上活動、人體彩繪／紋身
、幼兒照顧、飲食服務等，可能需申領公共衞生許可證或牌照。

內華達州公共與行為健康局 (NDPBH) 負責在該地區頒發此類州級牌照
及許可證。  點按右側方塊可查閱其監管的業務類型。

NDPBH 負責在全州範圍內針對此類活動頒發衛生許可證，以下區域除
外：(1) 卡森城／道格拉斯縣，(2) 克拉克縣以及 (3) 瓦肖縣。  針對上
述區域，右側已提供相關當地衞生機構的連結。  若您的企業位於邱吉
爾、尤里卡、米納勒爾或潘興縣，亦需聯絡中內華達衞生區。  部分情
況下，您可能需同時申領州級及當地許可證。  建議查閱 NDPBH 及／
或當地機構網站以取得指導。

Logo and link to Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health, List of Regulated Business Types.內華達州公共與行為健康局受監管業務類型清單

內華達州
 公共與行為健康局
 受監管業務類型清單

State of Nevada logo

Button link to food establishment guidance from state飲食場所指引

飲食場所指引

Button link to centralized licensing and inspections on line system, also known as clicks集中式牌照及線上檢查系統(CLICS)

集中式牌照及線上檢查系統 
(CLICS)

Logo for Carson City Health and Human Services

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Button link to CCHHS list of programs.計劃與檢查

計劃與檢查

Button link to CCHHS page on health permits and fees.衛生許可證及費用

衛生許可證及費用

Button link to CCHHS forms and resources申請與表格

申請與表格

Logo for Southern Nevada Health District

This logo is hyperlinked to the subject organization's website.

Button link to list of SNHD programs.計劃

計劃

Button link to SNHD permits and regulations page.許可證及規例

許可證及規例

Button link to SNHD Food Establishment Resource Library飲食場所資源庫

飲食場所資源庫

Button link to WCHD list of programs and services計劃與服務

計劃與服務

Button link to WCHD application and forms申請與表格

申請與表格

Button link to WCHD Food Safety Resources食品安全資源

食品安全資源
Button to return to Other Licenses and Permits topic返回其他牌照及許可證頁面

返回其他牌照及許可證

頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Button link to WCHD Food Safety Resources環境衞生服務

環境衞生服務

Button link to WCHD Food Safety Resources公共資訊

公共資訊

Northern Nevada Public Health | LinkedIn

http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/RegulatoryPgms/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/RegulatoryPgms/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Food/Food_Establishments_Home/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/CLICS/CLICS_-_Home/
http://gethealthycarsoncity.org/
https://www.gethealthycarsoncity.org/divisions/environmental-health/programs-inspections
https://www.gethealthycarsoncity.org/divisions/environmental-health/payments
https://www.gethealthycarsoncity.org/divisions/environmental-health/applications-forms
http://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/
https://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/programs/
https://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/permits-regulations/
http://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/permits-and-regulations/food-establishment-resource-library/
https://www.nnph.org/programs-and-services/
https://www.nnph.org/resources/health-forms/index.php
https://www.nnph.org/programs-and-services/environmental-health/food-protection-services/Food-Safety-Resources.php
https://www.centralnevadahd.org/
https://www.centralnevadahd.org/environmental-health-services/
https://www.centralnevadahd.org/public-information/
https://www.nnph.org/


稅務事項
若您並未計劃以個人社會安全號碼營運業務，  則需向美國國稅
局 (IRS) 申領僱主身份識別號碼。  點按右側的 IRS 標誌了解詳情
。

您還須向內華達州稅務局辦理商業登記。  您可於 SilverFlume 線
上申領州級商業牌照時一併辦理。點按 SilverFlume 按鈕即可開
始操作。  如需了解內華達州商業稅務的更多資訊，請點按內華
達州稅務局的標誌。

此外，您還必須向聯邦金融犯罪執法網絡 (FinCEN) 提交業務的實
益擁有權資料 (BOI)。  點按右側的 BOI 標誌了解詳情。

Logo and link to the Internal Revenue Service

This button is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

立即申請創立您的企業

Image of Silverflume logo.

內華達州州務卿提供的服務。

立即申請
創立您的企業

內華達州州務卿提供的服務。

Logo and link to the Nevada Department of Taxation

This button is hyperlinked to the subject organization.

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/apply-for-an-employer-identification-number-ein-online
https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/home
https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/home
https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/home
https://tax.nv.gov/
https://www.fincen.gov/boi


僱用員工
僱傭法例。  您是否計劃僱用員工？  若是，則您需要了解州及

聯邦有關工資、加班費支付、工傷補償、職業安全、健康保險
、工作場所公告等規定。右側連結提供有關此類主題的資訊及
更多內容。

您還需要了解僱員與獨立承包商的區別。  請點按 IRS 連結了
解詳情。

招募員工。  了解僱傭法例後，如何招募員工？  如需連結至部

分州及當地資源，以協助企業找到合格的人員進行培訓或僱用
，請點按                。

Button that takes you to the Finding Workers page inside this Guide.此處

此處

Logo and link to the Office of the Nevada Labor Commissioner

This button is hyperlinked to the subject organization.
Button link to frequently asked questions about Nevada labor laws

This button is hyperlinked to the subject item on an external website.

內華達州勞動法常見問題

內華達州勞動法
常見問題

Button link to Employer information on the Labor Commissioner website

This button is hyperlinked to the subject item on an external website.

僱主資訊

僱主資訊

Logo and link for Nevada Division of Industrial Relations

This is hyperlinked to the subject external website.

Button link to Nevada Occupational Safety and Health information職業健康與安全Button link to Workers Compensation information工傷補償
Button link to Nevada Safety Consulting and Training Section安全顧問及培訓部門

職業健康與安全工傷補償
安全顧問及培訓

部門

Logo and link for U.S. Department of Labor

Logo hyperlinked to U.S. Department of Labor website.
Button link for federal information on work hours工時

Button link for federal information on workplace health and safety工作場所安全與健康

Button link for federal information on workplace posters工作場所公告

工時

工作場所
安全與健康

工作場所公告

Logo and link to information on Nevada workplace posters at the Nevada Department of Business and Industry內華達州商業及工業部內華達州工作場所公告

Logo and link to information on Nevada workplace posters at the Nevada Department of Business and 
Industry

內華達州
 商業及工業部

 內華達州工作
場所公告

Text box saying employee or independent contractor?

This box is hyperlinked to an external website with information on how to determine whether you're hiring an 
employee or independent contractor.

僱員或獨立承包商？Logo for the Internal Revenue Service

This logo is hyperlinked to an external website with information on how to determine whether you're hiring an employee or independent contractor.

僱員或獨立
承包商？

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

http://labor.nv.gov/
https://labor.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/labornvgov/content/Employer/Frequently%20asked%20questions%202022.pdf
http://labor.nv.gov/Employer/Employer_Information/
http://dir.nv.gov/
http://dir.nv.gov/OSHA/Employers/
http://dir.nv.gov/WCS/Employers/
http://4safenv.state.nv.us/
https://www.dol.gov/
https://www.dol.gov/general/topic/workhours
https://www.dol.gov/general/topic/safety-health
https://www.dol.gov/general/topics/posters/
http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Workplace_Poster_Requirements/
http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Workplace_Poster_Requirements/
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/independent-contractor-self-employed-or-employee
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/independent-contractor-self-employed-or-employee
https://www.nevadaemployers.org/


招募員工

EmployNV

招募合適的員工或為挑戰，但您可藉助州及當地資源取得協助。  
EmployNV 為內華達州公共勞動力系統的全州性品牌，包括州勞動力服務
網站 (EmployNV) 及美國就業中心網絡，為求職者及僱主提供免費的就業
、培訓及財政獎勵計劃，如 Silver State Works。

如欲了解僱主如何透過內華達州的勞動力發展計劃獲益，請點按以下連
結：EmployNV 商務中心、內華達州州長經濟發展辦公室以及內華達州勞
動力創新辦公室 (OWINN)。  您亦可查閱 EmployNV 職業中心或 EmployNV 
青年中心，了解 EmployNV 勞動力系統如何協助個人做好準備並找到合適
的工作機會。

如需更多招聘協助，請點按內華達州人力資源管理協會 (SHRM) 的連結。 

Logo and link for Silver State Works website

Image and link to website of the Nevada State Council of the Society for Human Resource Management.  The site provides individuals and businesses with 
employment and workforce assistance.

Navigation button back to Hiring People page.返回僱用員工頁面

返回
僱用員工頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

A picture containing logo

Description automatically generated

Logo, company name

Description automatically generated

A picture containing text, clipart

Description automatically generated

Logo, company name

Description automatically generated

Button for workforce innovations for the new nevada (WINN).勞動力發展

勞動力發展

http://www.employnv.gov/
http://silverstateworks.com/
https://nvstatecouncil.shrm.org/nevada-workforce-readiness
https://employnvbusinesshub.org/
http://www.employnvcareerhub.org/
https://employnvyouthhub.org/
http://www.employnv.gov/
https://goed.nv.gov/programs/workforce-development/
https://goed.nv.gov/programs/workforce-development/
https://gowinn.nv.gov/
https://gowinn.nv.gov/


認證與合約
「認證」指獲授權實體正式確認您的企業具有特定地位或符
合既定標準。  認證可協助企業取得優先投標程序的資格、競
爭公共或私營部門的採購，或取得額外的資金支援。

在內華達州，您可以透過數個機構了解和取得認證，以及尋
找與認證相關的商機。  點按「取得認證」(Getting Certified) 
和「發現合約」(Finding Contracts) 按鈕以了解詳情。

Button linked to Getting Certified subpage.取得認證

取得認證

Button linked to Finding Contracts subpage.發現合約

發現合約

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單



取得認證
現時存在多種類型的認證：

▪ 弱勢商業企業 (DBE)
▪ 機場特許弱勢商業企業 (ACDBE)
▪ 小型企業 (SBE)
▪ 少數族裔企業 (MBE)
▪ 女性擁有之小型企業 (WOSB)
▪ 經濟弱勢女性擁有之小型企業 (EDWOSB)
▪ 退伍軍人擁有之小型企業 (VOSB)
▪ 殘疾退伍軍人擁有之小型企業 (SDVOSB)
▪ 8(a) 小型企業
▪ 歷史性低開發商業區 (HUBZone)
▪ 新興小型企業 (ESB)

如需了解特定認證及取得認證協助，請點按右側所列圖示。

Logo for federal Small Business Administration Button titled online SBA contracting program certification process.

This button is hyperlinked to the subject external SBA website.
SBA 
線上合約計劃認證流程

SBA 線上合約計劃認
證流程

Logo and link for Nevada Unified Certification Program

Logo and button for Women's Business Enterprise National Council

Logo and link for Western Regional Minority Supplier Development Council

Button to return to Certifications and Contracts page.返回認證與合約頁面

返回認證與合約頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Women's Business Enterprise Council - West | WBEC-West

https://certify.sba.gov/
https://certify.sba.gov/
https://www.nevadadot.com/doing-business/external-civil-rights/nevada-unified-certification-program
http://www.wbenc.org/certification/
https://wrmsdc.org/certified-mbe/
https://wbec-west.com/certification-benefits/
https://nvgreenbusiness.org/
https://goed.nv.gov/programs/nevada-apex-accelerator/
https://goed.nv.gov/programs/nevada-apex-accelerator/


發現合約
在內華達州，私營及公共部門均存在眾多合約及分包合約機會。  

為協助您識別當地、州及聯邦政府層級的公共部門採購邀約，有
許多資源可供您使用。  

例如，APEX Accelerator [前稱為內華達州採購技術協助中心 
(PTAC)] 部分經費來自與美國國防部的合作協議，可協助現有組
織尋求政府相關合約或分包合約。  點按 APEX 按鈕了解詳情。

如需探索其他可協助識別合約機會的資源，請點按本頁右側的其
他按鈕。  

Logo and link for Nevada Unified Certification Program

Logo and link to Nevada Department of Transportation.

Logo and link for Nevada E-Pro, the state's electronic procurement system.
Nevada EPro
內華達州電子採購系統

Nevada EPro
內華達州

電子採購系統

Logo and link for Nevada State Public Works Division.內華達州公共工程處

內華達州
公共工程處

Text and link for Nevada Government eMarketplace.內華達州政府電子商貿平台

NGEM Nevada logo

內華達州政府電子商貿平台

Logo and button for federal General Services Administration

Logo for federal Small Business Administration

Button titled SBA federal contracting assistance.  This button is hyperlinked to the subject external SBA website.
SBA 
聯邦合約支援

SBA 聯邦合約
支援

Button to return to Certifications and Contracts topic.返回認證與合約頁面

返回認證與合約頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Logo and link to Entrepreneur Magazine article on six mistakes people make when starting a business聯邦合約機會

聯邦合約機會

SAM.gov | Home

https://www.nevadadot.com/doing-business/external-civil-rights/nevada-unified-certification-program
https://www.nevadadot.com/doing-business/vendor-opportunities
https://nevadaepro.com/bso/
http://publicworks.nv.gov/Bids/Bid_Advertisements/
https://www.ngemnv.com/
https://www.ngemnv.com/
https://www.gsa.gov/acquisition/small-business
https://www.sba.gov/federal-contracting
https://www.sba.gov/federal-contracting
https://sam.gov/content/home
https://sam.gov/content/home
https://sam.gov/content/home
https://goed.nv.gov/programs/nevada-apex-accelerator/
https://goed.nv.gov/programs/nevada-apex-accelerator/


融資
「融資」又稱「資本」，是創立、營運及拓展業務的必
要元素。  右側連結為尋求融資的企業主提供資源及工具
。  例如，「融資渠道目錄」(Access to Capital Directory) 

列明了撥款、優惠措施、傳統融資及其他資金來源的聯
絡清單。點按各圖示了解詳情。

我們亦提供了數篇文章的連結，涵蓋借貸、貸款及現金
流管理的實用建議。

如需了解其他資本及支援來源，請點按              。

Logo and link to Access to Capital Directory of the Nevada Department of Business and Industry
Logo and link to Access to Capital Directory of the Nevada Department of Business and Industry內華達州商業及工業部融資渠道目錄

內華達州
商業及工業部

融資渠道目錄

Logo for federal Small Business Administration
Link to Nevada Lender List of the Small Business Administration內華達州貸款機構名單

內華達州
貸款機構名單

Link to Small Business Administration page on applying for an SBA Loan
SBA 
貸款

SBA 貸款

Link to the Small Business Administration's LINC Tool for Borrowers
SBA 
貸款機構配對——連結借貸雙方

SBA 貸款機構配對——
連結借貸雙方

Link to a subpage with helpful hints about money and small business資金與小型企業實用建議

資金與小型企業實用建議

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Logo and button for Nevada Business Opportunity Fund

Logo and link to the U.S. Department of Agriculture Rural Development Program

Logo and website link to DreamSpring, formerly Accion, a lender to small businesses.

Logo and website link to DreamSpring, formerly Accion, a lender to small businesses.

Logo and link to Prestamos CDFI, a microlender

Button that takes you to the Finding Workers page inside this Guide.此處

此處

http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Access_to_Capital/Access_to_Capital/
http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Access_to_Capital/Access_to_Capital/
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs
https://www.sba.gov/document/support-nevada-lender-list
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/lender-match?ms=rr
https://www.nevadabof.org/
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/business-industry-loan-guarantees
https://www.dreamspring.org/
https://www.dreamspring.org/
https://www.prestamosloans.org/
https://aofund.org/
https://accesscdfi.com/
https://nvsmallbiz.org/find-me-funding/
https://nvsmallbiz.org/find-me-funding/
https://nvcapitalreadiness.org/
https://mbdanevada.com/


關於資金的實用建議

企業融資面臨諸多挑戰。

右側文章提供了一些實用建議，協助您了解企
業需要資金時的關注要點、避免事項及應對策
略。

此外，請查閱本指南「人際網絡拓展」及「協
助支援」頁面，取得在內華達拓展業務的建議
及協助。

Link to an article called a guide to choosing the right small business loan選擇合適小型企業貸款之指南《– 每日商業新聞》

選擇合適小型企業貸款之指南
– 《每日商業新聞》

Link to an article called five worst cash flow mistakes made by small businesses小型企業最糟糕的五個現金流錯誤《– 創業家》雜誌

小型企業最糟糕的五個現金流錯誤
– 《創業家》雜誌

Link to article called seven deadly cash flow mistakes七大致命現金流錯誤- LinkedIn

七大致命現金流錯誤 - LinkedIn 

Link to article called avoid these five common small business financing mistakes小型企業融資五大常見錯誤規避手冊《– 創業家》雜誌

小型企業融資五大常見錯誤規避手冊 – 《創業家》雜誌

Link to an article called the twenty cash handling best practices for business企業現金管理20 大最佳做法– 小型企業趨勢

企業現金管理 20 大最佳做法
 – 小型企業趨勢

Button to return you to Funding topic.返回融資頁面

返回融資頁面

Button to Getting Help topic.尋求協助頁面

尋求協助頁面

Button to Networking topic.人際網絡拓展頁面

人際網絡拓展頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

http://www.businessnewsdaily.com/7695-small-business-loan-guide.html
https://www.entrepreneur.com/article/249020
https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/7-deadly-cash-flow-sins-worst-cash-flow-mistakes-business-mixon
https://www.entrepreneur.com/article/237716
https://smallbiztrends.com/2017/08/cash-handling-best-practices.html


其他支援

內華達州為初創企業及其創辦人提供日漸完善的創業支
援網絡。  這些資源包括孵化器、加速器、天使／風險投
資機構、共用工作空間，以及其他資金與支援來源。

右側連結重點介紹多項創新型新增資源，點按圖示了解
詳情。

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Button to return to Certifications and Contracts topic.返回融資頁面

返回融資頁面

AccelerateNV

AccelerateNV

IncubateNV

IncubateNV

gener8tor

Button link for Census Bureau training and workshops.拉斯維加斯

拉斯維加斯

Button link for Census Bureau training and workshops.雷諾-太浩

雷諾-太浩

Button that takes you to the Finding Workers page inside this Guide.如需內華達州創業支援資源的更完整清單，請點按此欄。

如需內華達州創業支援資源的更完整清單，
請點按此欄。

北部

北部
南部

南部

Innevation Center logo

Button for workforce innovations for the new nevada (WINN).創業辦公室

創業辦公室

https://angelnv.com/
https://fundnv.com/
https://startupnv.org/
https://startupnv.org/startups/startups-acceleratenv/
https://startupnv.org/incubatenv/
https://www.gener8tor.com/
https://www.gener8tor.com/accelerator/las-vegas
https://www.gener8tor.com/accelerator/reno-tahoe
https://www.gatheringofangels.com/
https://www.sierraangels.com/
http://www.elevate.blue/
https://www.unlv.edu/econdev/black-fire-innovation
https://www.blackstonelaunchpad.org/
https://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Entrepreneurial_Support/
https://www.unr.edu/business/centers/ozmen
https://www.unr.edu/sage
https://www.unr.edu/sage
https://www.unlv.edu/econdev/sagesouth
https://www.lasvegasaccelerator.com/
https://www.unr.edu/innevation
https://goed.nv.gov/programs/office-of-entrepreneurship/
https://goed.nv.gov/programs/office-of-entrepreneurship/


市場與營銷
若要創立或拓展業務，您需要了解所在市場。  您的產品
或服務能滿足何種需求？目標客戶是誰、位於何處？  如
何觸達目標客戶？  是否計劃從事進出口業務？  以及諸
如此類的問題。  

數據資源可協助您釐清上述問題。  在充分了解市場後，
您需要制定營銷計劃，以指導產品／服務在目標市場的
銷售策略及客戶觸達方式。  針對進出口事務亦有相應支
援。

如需了解數據資源、營銷及進出口相關資訊，請點按右
側相應按鈕。

Button linked to Data Resources subpage.數據資源

數據資源

Button linked to Marketing subpage.營銷

營銷

Button linked to Export/Import subpage.進出口

進出口

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單



數據資源
本頁提供的連結資源可協助針對潛在市場及客戶開展數據研究
。

美國人口普查局提供免費培訓及工作坊，指導如何使用其大數
據集。  內華達州州長經濟發展辦公室、拉斯維加斯全球經濟
聯盟及拉斯維加斯-克拉克縣圖書館區均設有數據入口網站，
為企業提供協助。  Nevada Grow、內華達大學里諾分校 (UNR) 
商業服務小組及內華達大學拉斯維加斯分校 (UNLV) 商業與經
濟研究中心，均提供一系列商業資訊服務。

您亦可聯絡當地商會或其他商業支援、培訓、規劃及人際網絡
拓展團體，查詢數據分析見解。

Image result for us census bureau Button link for Census Academy and its free courses.人口普查學院——免費課程

人口普查學
院——免費

課程

Button link for Census Bureau training and workshops.調查與計劃

調查與計劃

Button link for data tools and apps of Census Bureau.數據工具及應用程式

數據工具及應用程式

Image result for las vegas global economic alliance

Image result for university of nevada reno logo

Text for UNR Business Services Group商業服務小組

商業服務小組

Image and link to the Center for Business and Economic Research at the University of Nevada Las Vegas.

Button for a partial list of business support groups in Nevada

This button is hyperlinked to another page in the document that provides linked logos to various business, entrepreneurial support, and networking groups in Nevada.

內華達州其他商業支援、規劃、培訓及人際網絡拓展團體

內華達州其他商業支援、
規劃、培訓及人際網絡拓展團體

Button to return to Markets and Marketing topic.返回市場與營銷頁面

返回市場與營銷頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Image result for nevada grow, a workforce program at the College of Southern Nevada.

https://www.census.gov/
https://www.census.gov/data/academy.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveys-programs.html
https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools.html
https://www.lvgea.org/data-portal/regional-overview/
https://www.unr.edu/business/research-and-outreach/business-services-group
https://www.unr.edu/business/research-and-outreach/business-services-group
https://cber.unlv.edu/
https://hendersonlibraries.com/business-help
https://nvgrow.org/
https://thelibrarydistrict.org/resources/business-money/
https://goed.nv.gov/data-portal/


營銷
企業、產品或服務鮮少能自銷。  您應該思考：您在
銷售什麼？  誰會需要或想要它？  他們為何需要或
想要它？  為何他們應向您購買？  您亦須思考以何
種方式、在何處傳遞這些訊息。  將想法整理成大綱
。  這便是營銷計劃的起點。

點按「營銷計劃基本要素」(Basics of a Marketing 
Plan) 按鈕，了解制定計劃的更多資訊。  若要深入
了解 21 世紀的營銷挑戰，請點按「營銷工具與技巧
」(Marketing Tools and Tips) 按鈕。

核心重點：
✓ 業務目標
✓ 客戶與受眾
✓ 營銷預算
✓ 獨特銷售主張
✓ 營銷工具與策略
✓ 成果衡量方式

但請謹記：

計劃僅為指引

免費宣傳與
付費宣傳同樣重要

調整無效方案

客戶體驗決定一切

Link to a subpage with information on the basics of a marketing plan營銷計劃基本要素

營銷計劃基本要素

Link to a subpage with information on marketing tools and tips.營銷工具與貼士

營銷工具與貼士

Button to return to Markets and Marketing topic.返回市場與營銷頁面

返回市場與營銷頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單



營銷計劃基本要素
您的計劃應釐清六項內容：

• 使命或願景聲明

• 公司目標

• 市場環境——研究與分析

• 目標客戶——研究與分析

• 競爭格局及與競爭對手的比較——研究與分析

• 行動計劃 

「行動計劃」關乎媒體組合：
• 哪些媒體工具最適合用來觸達目標客戶

• 對包括廣告、公關、銷售策略在內的所有工具（及其他工具）
進行考量、研究與規劃。

• 研究與分析至關重要，能協助整合各要素以符合業務目標、市
場環境及目標客戶。

• 您對客戶、環境及競爭對手的洞察同樣重要。  提出有獨特見地

的問題，敞開心扉接納可能與預期不同的事實，並作出相應調
整。

營銷貼士：
• 明確意圖——清楚您想成為什麼、做什麼或擁有什麼。 

• 採取一致的行動——採取必要的行動來達成想要的結果。 

• 將您的熱情轉化為市場定位。

• 市場定位源自於您對於產品或服務特徵的了解。  定位的主要元
素是定價、品質、客戶服務、分銷與包裝。

• 您必須定義您的產品或服務，否則競爭對手會代勞。

• 識別自身最大優勢，並利用它來定位您的產品或服務。

節錄自內華達州小型企業發展中心 (SBDC) 拉斯維加斯辦公室
提供的資訊。

Link to Nevada Small Business Development Corporation聯絡內華達州SBDC

聯絡內華達州 SBDC

Button to return to Marketing subpage返回營銷頁面

返回營銷頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

http://nsbdc.org/who-we-are/offices/las-vegas/


營銷工具與貼士

營銷工具與技術日新月異。  新技術的湧現及社交媒
體的崛起，促使眾多企業重新思考其構建客戶關係
的傳統方式。  儘管傳統方法在某些情況下仍然有效
，但更多情況下則是需要創新思維。

您務必要以創新角度審視業務與營銷策略。  本頁提
供若干工具、貼士及專業團體資源，協助您順利啟
程。  點按連結開始探索。

Button link for article on seven things you need to know about marketing in the 21st century.
21 
世紀營銷不可不知的七件事

21 世紀營銷
不可不知的七件事

Button link to Moz Beginner's Guide to Social Media.
MOZ 
社交媒體入門指南

MOZ 社交媒體入門指南

Button link to moz beginner's guide to search engine optimization.
MOZ SEO 
入門指南（搜尋引擎優化）

MOZ SEO 入門指南
（搜尋引擎優化）

Button link to blog archive on product-market fit.產品市場契合度——決定成功的唯一關鍵（PMARCA 網誌文檔）

產品市場契合度——決定成功的唯一關鍵
（PMARCA 網誌文檔）

Image result for american marketing association
Button link for las vegas chapter of american marketing association.拉斯維加斯分會

拉斯維加斯分會

Button link for reno-tahoe chapter of american marketing association.雷諾-太浩分會

雷諾-太浩分會

Image and link for public relations society of america.

Button to return to Marketing subpage.返回營銷頁面

返回營銷頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

http://www.bain.com/publications/articles/seven-things-you-need-to-know-about-marketing-in-21st-century.aspx
https://moz.com/beginners-guide-to-social-media
https://moz.com/beginners-guide-to-seo
https://pmarchive.com/guide_to_startups_part4.html
https://www.ama.org/
http://amalasvegas.com/
https://www.renoama.com/
https://www.aaf.org/
https://www.prsa.org/


進出口
若您的企業希望參與進出口業務，  您可以運用聯邦
、州及當地提供的相關支援資源。  例如，內華達州

設有兩個對外貿易區、兩個入境口岸及兩個出口協
助中心，為國際貿易提供支援。   

如需了解基本資訊，可點按右上方的 USA.Gov 按鈕
。  之後，您可以根據具體需求，查閱其他連結以取

得有關出口、進口、融資交易、培訓等特定事項的
協助。

Image result for usa.gov. Link to importing and exporting basics.進出口基本資訊

進出口基本資訊

Button link for export.gov "how to export" information.

研究中心

研究中心

Image and link for export-import bank.

Image result for las vegas global economic alliance

Button link for Foreign Trade Zone #89
89 
號89 號對外貿易區

89 號
89 號對外貿易區

Logo for EDAWN.

Button link for Foreign Trade Zone #126
126 
號126 號對外貿易區

126 號
126 號對外貿易區

Image result for us customs and border protection

Button link for guide for commercial importers.商業進口商指南

商業進口商指南

Button link for Nevada ports of entry.內華達州入境口岸

內華達州入境口岸

Button to return to Markets and Marketing topic.返回市場與營銷頁面

返回市場與營銷頁面

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Button link for U.S. export assistance centers of nevada.美國商務署- 雷諾

美國商務署 - 雷諾

Button link for commerce exporter's resource database.出口解決方案（建議與工具）

出口解決方案（建議與工具）

Button link for U.S. export assistance centers of nevada.美國商務署- 拉斯維加斯

美國商務署 - 拉斯維加斯

International Trade Administration: Helping to Win the Fight ...

Button link for export.gov "how to export" information.法規與協定

法規與協定

https://www.usa.gov/import-export
https://www.usa.gov/import-export
https://www.trade.gov/research
https://www.exim.gov/
https://www.lvgea.org/about-us/services/
https://www.lvgea.org/about-us/services/
https://www.edawn.org/existing-business/foreign-trade-zone/
https://www.edawn.org/existing-business/foreign-trade-zone/
http://nevadadec.org/
https://www.cbp.gov/trade
https://www.cbp.gov/document/publications/importing-united-states
https://www.cbp.gov/about/contact/ports/nv
https://www.trade.gov/nevada-reno
https://www.trade.gov/export-solutions
https://www.trade.gov/nevada-las-vegas
https://www.trade.gov/
https://www.trade.gov/regulations


常見錯誤

創業過程中難免會犯錯。  所有人無一例外。

開始創業前，請先閱讀右側文章，了解常見誤
區及規避方法。

另一個常見錯誤是不知道如何處理經營小型企
業帶來的個人壓力。  點按「自我調理」(Self-
Care) 按鈕，了解更多應對方法。

Logo and link to Inc. Magazine article on seven mistakes to avoid when starting up

Logo and link to Inc. Magazine article on seven mistakes to avoid when starting up首次創業應避免的七個錯誤

首次創業應避免的七個錯誤

Logo and link to Balance article on ten common small business start up mistakes

Logo and link to Balance article on ten common small business start up mistakes小型企業創立階段的十個常見錯誤

小型企業創立階段的十個常見錯誤

Logo and link to Arkansas Small Business and Technology Development Center article on do's and don'ts of starting a business Logo and link to Arkansas Small Business and Technology Development Center article on do's and don'ts of starting a business創業必做與忌做事項

創業必做
與

忌做事項

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Logo and link to Arkansas Small Business and Technology Development Center article on do's and don'ts of starting a business自我調理——應對個人壓力的貼士

自我調理——
應對個人壓力的貼士

https://www.inc.com/aj-agrawal/7-mistakes-to-avoid-when-starting-your-first-business.html
https://www.inc.com/aj-agrawal/7-mistakes-to-avoid-when-starting-your-first-business.html
https://www.thebalance.com/small-business-startup-mistakes-2951860
https://www.thebalance.com/small-business-startup-mistakes-2951860
http://asbtdc.org/starting-dos-and-donts/
http://asbtdc.org/starting-dos-and-donts/


自我調理

創立及營運企業可能帶來體力、精神及情緒方
面的負擔。

因此，壓力管理和其他形式的自我調理是小型
企業主的重要工具。

閱讀右側的文章，了解應對身為小企業主的這
項隱藏挑戰的貼士與技巧。

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

Button to return to Markets and Marketing topic.返回常見錯誤頁面

返回常見錯誤頁面

Logo and link to American Express Open Forum article on nine brutal start up mistakes that can kill your business and how to avoid them小型企業主的壓力管理貼士

小型企業主的
壓力管理貼士

Logo and link to Arkansas Small Business and Technology Development Center article on do's and don'ts of starting a business協助企業家保持健康的工具

協助企業家
保持健康
的工具

Logo and link to Inc. Magazine article on seven mistakes to avoid when starting up

Logo and link to Inc. Magazine article on seven mistakes to avoid when starting up創業的心理代價

創業的心理代價

Logo and link to Arkansas Small Business and Technology Development Center article on do's and don'ts of starting a business企業主實現工作與生活平衡的七種方式

企業主實現工作與生活平衡
的七種方式

https://www.delegated.com/blog/stress-management-for-small-business-owners
https://www.delegated.com/blog/stress-management-for-small-business-owners
https://www.forbes.com/sites/hollyeve/2020/07/13/feeling-stressed-or-anxious-tools-to-help-entrepreneurs-stay-healthy-during-covid-19/?sh=65b1363c47db
https://www.forbes.com/sites/hollyeve/2020/07/13/feeling-stressed-or-anxious-tools-to-help-entrepreneurs-stay-healthy-during-covid-19/?sh=65b1363c47db
https://www.inc.com/magazine/201309/jessica-bruder/psychological-price-of-entrepreneurship.html
https://www.inc.com/magazine/201309/jessica-bruder/psychological-price-of-entrepreneurship.html
https://nevadasmallbusiness.com/work-life-balance-as-a-business-owner/
https://nevadasmallbusiness.com/work-life-balance-as-a-business-owner/


感謝您使用本指南！

無論您的目標為何，本指南僅為一個起點，
還有其他眾多資源可協助您開展業務。

請查閱我們網站上的商業資源目錄（含學習中心、融資渠道目錄、
活動日曆及其他商業相關資訊）：

……祝您的創業之旅一切順利！

Text box with active URL link to Business and Industry website.
www.business.nv.gov

www.business.nv.gov

北部辦公室
1830 College Parkway, Suite 100

Carson City, Nevada 89706

電話：  (775) 684-2999
傳真：  (775) 684-2998

電郵：  biinfo@business.nv.gov

南部辦公室
2300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 770

Las Vegas, Nevada 89102

電話：  (702) 486-2750
傳真：  (702) 486-2758

電郵：  biinfo@business.nv.gov

內華達州
商業及工業部

「在內華達州拓展業務」

Button to return to main Guide menu.返回指南選單

返回指南選單

修訂日期：  2025 年 2 月-V1

http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Business_Resource_Center_New/
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